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ON THE COVER:

In the early 1900’s, the Cannell family recognized the growth of tourism in the area. The
cover photo is from about 1920 showing Minnie (Moore) Cannell’s house known as Pine
Cottage (two story on left), Minnie Tea Room (a small restaurant and gift shop), and Cannell’s
Filling Station selling Gulf gasoline and Socony motor oil. They also had an exhibit of “wild
animals” featuring a bear, deer and other animals found in our mountains to entertain the
visitors. In later years, this was the home of Al and Ruth Morton. This scene is located in
the Glen section of Bartlett on the old Route 302 between Jericho Road and the Massa-
Schussers Ski Club.
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